
 

 

 
 
DATE: December 11, 2025 
 

TO: Cape Breton Island Insulator 116 Trade Classification 
 

CC: Matt Benson, Local 116 
 Ernie Dalton, Cape Breton Island Building & Construction Trades Council 
     

FROM: Robert Shepherd 
 

RE: Correction #1 to 2025-2029 Cape Breton Commercial Projects & Industrial Projects 

Collective Agreements 
 

PAGES: 4 (one-page notice + cover page + corrected pages) 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE CHANGE(S) OR COMMENT(S) PAGES AFFECTED 

July 18, 2025 • Correct wage table for incorrect calculation of new 50% 

and 55% apprentice levels in Commercial appendix 

• Correct wage table for incorrect calculation of 55% 

apprentice level in Industrial appendix 

• Benefit Fund, item (c) - correct amount for Benefit from 

$2.30 to $2.45 (wage table showed the correct amount) 

 

Commercial 3-17 
 
 

Industrial 3-2 

 
 

Industrial 3-4 

 
Attached is Correction #1 to the 2025-2029 Cape Breton Commercial Projects and Industrial Projects Collective 

Agreements, effective July 18, 2025. 
 

Please review these pages and forward to your accounting and/or payroll departments as needed.  The full 
corrected collective agreements and the corrected pages are now available for download in the Agreements 

section of our website under Cape Breton Island.  Please visit www.nsclra.ca or https://nsclra.ca/agreements-

cape-breton/.     
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our office.   

 
Thank you. 

CORRECTION 

NOTICE 
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